
   
 

                

 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

Regular Meeting 

May 10, 2017 

7:00 p.m. 
 

1. CALL MEETING TO ORDER 

 

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 

3. ROLL CALL  

 

4. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

 

5. PRESENTATIONS 

 

6. CLOSED SESSION 

 

7. PUBLIC HEARINGS 

 

8. PUBLIC COMMENT: Restricted to three minutes regarding issues on this agenda 

 

9. REPORTS/BOARD COMMENTS 

A. Current List of Boards and Commissions – Appointments as needed 

 

10. CONSENT AGENDA 

A. Communications 

B. Minutes – April 26, 2017- regular meeting 

C. Bills    

D. Payroll 

E. Meeting Pay 

F. Fire Reports 

 

11. NEW BUSINESS 

A. Discussion / Action:  Introduce Rezoning Ordinance 2017-03 and conduct first reading  

B. Discussion/ Action:   Introduce Rezoning Ordinance 2017-04 and conduct first reading 

C. Discussion / Action:  Recommendation by Planning Commission to deny Special Use 

Permit 2017-01. 

D. Discussion / Action:  Recommendation by Planning Commission to approve Special Use 

Permit 2017-02. 

 

12. MANAGER COMMENTS 

 

13. EXTENDED PUBLIC COMMENT: Restricted to 5 minutes regarding any issue 

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                        
14. FINAL BOARD MEMBER COMMENT 

 

       15.  ADJOURNMENT      

1



Board Expiration Dates

# F Name L Name Expiration Date 

1-BOT Representative Norm Woerle 11/20/2020

2-Chair Phil Squattrito 2/15/2020

3- Vice Chair Bryan Mielke 2/15/2018

4-Secretary Alex Fuller 2/15/2020

5-Vice Secretary John Zerbe 2/15/2018

6 Ryan Buckley 2/15/2019

7 Denise Webster 2/15/2020

8 Erik Robinette 2/15/2018

9 Dwayne Strachan 2/15/2018

# F Name L Name Expiration Date 

1-Chair Tim Warner 12/31/2019

2-PC Rep / Vice Chair Bryan Mielke 2/18/2018

3-Vice Secretary Jake Hunter 12/31/2019

4-Secretary Mike Darin 12/31/2019

5 Paul Gross 12/31/2018

Alt. #1 Andy Theisen 12/31/2019

Alt. #2 Taylor Sheahan-Stahl 2/15/2018

# F Name L Name Expiration Date 

1-Chair Ronald McIvor 12/31/2018

2 James Thering 12/31/2018

3 Brian Neyer 12/31/2018

Alt #1 Mary Beth Orr 1/25/2019

# F Name L Name Expiration Date 

1 Laura Coffee 12/31/2018

2 Mike Lyon 12/31/2018

3 Jay Kahn 12/31/2018

4 Phil Mikus 11/20/2020

# F Name L Name Expiration Date 

1 Colin Herron 12/31/2017

2 Richard Klumpp 12/31/2017

3 Andy Theisen 12/31/2017

1 Mark Stuhldreher 12/31/2018

2 John Dinse 12/31/2017

1 Ruth Helwig 12/31/2019

Chippewa River District Library Board 4 year term

Planning Commission Board Members (9 Members) 3 year term

Citizens Task Force on Sustainability (4 Members) 2 year term

Construction Board of Appeals (3 Members) 2 year term

Hannah's Bark Park Advisory Board (2 Members from Township) 2 year term

Zoning Board of Appeals  Members (5 Members, 2 Alternates) 3 year term

Board of Review (3 Members) 2 year term

2



Board Expiration Dates

# F Name L Name Expiration Date 

1 Thomas Kequom 4/14/2019

2 James Zalud 4/14/2019

3 Robert Elmore 2/13/2017

4 Robert Bacon 1/13/2019

5 Ben Gunning 11/20/2020

6 Marty Figg 6/22/2018

7 Sarvijit Chowdhary 1/20/2018

8 Cheryl Hunter 6/22/2019

9 Vance Johnson 2/13/2021

10 Michael Smith 2/13/2021

11 Mark Perry 3/26/2018

# F Name L Name Expiration Date 

1 Kim Smith

2

# F Name L Name Expiration Date 

1 Brian Smith 12/31/2019

Cultural and  Recreational Commission (1 seat from Township) 3 year term

Vacant

Mid Michigan Area Cable Consortium (2 Members)

EDA Board Members (11 Members) 4 year term

3



2017 CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF UNION  
Board of Trustees 

Regular Meeting 

  

A regular meeting of the Charter Township of Union Board of Trustees was held on April 26, 

2017 at 7:00 p.m. at Union Township Hall. 
 

Meeting was called to order at 7:00 p.m. 
 

Roll Call 

Present:  Supervisor Gunning, Treasurer Rice, Clerk Cody, Trustees B. Hauck, Lannen, Mikus, 

and Woerle 

 

Approval of Agenda 

B. Hauck moved Cody supported to approve the agenda as presented.  Vote: Ayes: 7 Nays: 0. 

Motion carried. 

 

Presentations 

Isabella County Road Commission – Traffic Study Review presented by Pat Gaffney, Isabella 

County Road Commission and Craig Schripsema, OHM Consultant on Isabella Rd, Broadway 

Rd., Broomfield Rd., High St, Remus Rd, Bluegrass Rd.  Mr. Schripsema provided 

recommendations from the study to the Township Board. 

 

Public Hearings  
 

Public Comment - open 7: 15 p.m.  

No comments. 

 

Reports/Board Comments 

Woerle – Planning Commission updates. 

Cody – Updates from City of Mt. Pleasant Commission meeting. 

B. Hauck – Updated on Lincoln Rd. Bridge and commented on Township approved gravel road 

projects to be started middle of June. 

Lannen – Isabella County Commission updates and MTA Isabella Chapter updates. 

Gunning – EDA appointments and Cultural and Recreational Commission (CRC) appointment 

 Gunning nominated Mikus supported to re-appoint Michael Smith to the EDA 

with term ending 2/13/2021.  Vote:  Ayes 7 Nays 0.  Motion Carried. 

 Gunning nominated B. Hauck supported to re-appoint Vance Johnson to the EDA 

with term ending 2/13/2021.  Vote:  Ayes: 7 Nays: 0. Motion carried. 

 Lannen moved Mikus supported to re-appoint Township citizen, Brian Smith to 

the Cultural and Recreational Commission.  Vote:  Ayes: 6 Nays: 1. Motion 

carried. 
 
Consent Agenda 

A. Communications 

B. Minutes April 12, 2017 – Regular Meeting 

C. Bills 

4

Draft



D. Payroll 

E. Meeting Pay 

F. Fire Reports 

G. 1.1 – 1.6 Global Ends Annual Review 

H. 2.5 Financial Condition and Activities 

I. 2.5.10 Cash Flow Ratio 

J. 2.6 Asset Protection 

  

Stuhldreher, Township Manager, acknowledged and thanked Township Staff for their input in 

1.1-1.6 Global Ends Annual Review. 

B. Hauck moved Cody supported to approve the consent agenda as presented. Vote:  Ayes: 7 

Nays: 0. Motion carried. 

 

BOARD AGENDA   

 

A.  Discussion / Action: Approval of Contract for Professional Services between 

Gourdie Fraser and Charter Township of Union 

Rice moved Woerle supported to approve the contract for Professional Services 

between Gourdie Fraser and Charter Township of Union in the amount of $12,500.00, 

to complete the 2017 Water System Reliability Study.  Vote:  Ayes: 7 Nays: 0. 

Motion carried. 

B. Discussion / Action:  Approval of the purchase of 2017 ½ Ton Extended Cab 

Work Truck 

Woerle moved Cody supported to approve the purchase of 2017 ½ Ton Extended 

Cab Work Truck in the amount of $24,095.00.  Vote:  Ayes: 7 Nays: 0. Motion 

carried. 

 

C. Discussion / Action:  3.3 Board Members Code of Conduct 

Discussion was held by the Board of Trustees. 

 

D. Discussion / Action:  3.3 Board Members Code of Conduct 

Discussion was held by the Board of Trustees. 

 

MANAGER COMMENTS 

 Thanked the Township Board for closing Township Hall early for the Elected Officials, 

Township Staff, and Township Boards and Commissions to attend an Ethics presentation, 

presented by Jeff Collins, as it promotes accountability, growth, professionalism, and 

transparency within the Township. 

 Water softening study moving forward. 

 Clean Up day flyers have been mailed for the June 10
th

, 4
th

 annual Clean Up Day from 

8am to 12pm. 

 Welcome new Parks/Utilities employee Jeff Hohlbein. 

 Interviewing has been completed for the Building Department Clerk position. 

 Both Union Township Little League & Union Township are working well towards 

finalizing a written agreement between both parties. Fields are being prepped for opening 

day, restrooms are open. 

 

5

Draft



EXTENDED PUBLIC COMMENT - Open 8:14 p.m.  

Jim MacLean, Township Resident & Little League President – Little League opening day is 

April 29, 2017 and urged everyone to come out to the fields. 

 

 

FINAL BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS 

Lannen – Thanked Jim MacLean for his years of service with the Union Township Little League. 

Woerle – Thanked Jim MacLean for years of volunteerism with the Union Township Little 

League. Thanked everyone again for their support with the Human Rights Resolution. 

Mikus – Commented and thanked Jim MacLean for his 59 years of service with Union Township 

Little League. 

Gunning – Thanked Jim MacLean for his years of service and commented on his memories of 

years playing for the Union Township Little League program. 

Rice – Shared MTA updates from MTA conference she attended. 

 

ADJOURNMENT 

Cody moved Woerle supported to adjourn the meeting at 8:05 p.m.  Vote: Ayes: 7 Nays: 0.   

Motion carried. 

 
 

APPROVED BY:                        ___________________________________________ 

     Lisa Cody, Clerk 

 

 

                                                     ____________________________________________   

     Ben Gunning, Supervisor 
(Recorded by Jennifer Loveberry) 

6

Draft



CHECK REGISTER FOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF UNION 1/1Page: 05/03/2017 06:22 PM
User: SHERRIE
DB: Union

CHECK DATE FROM 04/27/2017 - 05/10/2017

AmountVendor NameVendorCheckBankCheck Date

Bank 101 POOLED CHECKING

32,672.49 UNITED STATES OF AMERICA01233114(E)10105/01/2017
32,290.34 CONSUMERS ENERGY PAYMENT CENTER00146115(E)10105/01/2017

V0.00 VOID00146116(E)10105/01/2017
V0.00 VOID00146117(E)10105/01/2017

130.88 PITNEY BOWES, INC00845118(E)10105/03/2017
7,208.24 MASTERCARD01105119(E)10105/05/2017

114.82 JUSTINE SHERLOCKMISC1926910105/10/2017
113.00 A LOT A CLEAN014761927010105/10/2017
337.12 JAMES ALWOOD000201927110105/10/2017
327.34 ARROW UNIFORM000431927210105/10/2017
160.80 BILL'S CUSTOM FAB, INC.000661927310105/10/2017

2,070.00 BRAUN KENDRICK FINKBEINER PLC012401927410105/10/2017
998.50 CGS, INC013091927510105/10/2017
223.40 JANE CHAFFEE007911927610105/10/2017
278.16 LISA M CODY015151927710105/10/2017

2,000.00 COLLINS & COLLINS, P.C.015391927810105/10/2017
569.85 COYNE OIL CORPORATION001551927910105/10/2017
19.50 CULLIGAN WATER012421928010105/10/2017
41.18 DBI BUSINESS INTERIORS011711928110105/10/2017

1,071.32 E & S GRAPHICS, INC002071928210105/10/2017
4.98 GILL-ROY'S HARDWARE002491928310105/10/2017

1,493.63 IDEXX DISTRIBUTION, INC003071928410105/10/2017
25.00 ISABELLA COUNTY COMMISSION ON AGING015401928510105/10/2017
322.50 ISABELLA COUNTY EQUALIZATION008221928610105/10/2017
319.34 KERR PUMP & SUPPLY003591928710105/10/2017
40.25 KRAPOHL FORD & LINCOLN003621928810105/10/2017
62.17 JENNIFER LOVEBERRY014551928910105/10/2017
190.94 MORRISON INDUSTRIAL EQUIPMENT CO012741929010105/10/2017
235.00 MT. PLEASANT HEATING & AIR COND004631929110105/10/2017
105.52 NORTH CENTRAL LABORATORIES004941929210105/10/2017
14.00 SIMPLY ENGRAVING010901929310105/10/2017
205.44 KIMBERLY SMITH006011929410105/10/2017
95.00 STATE OF MICHIGAN - DEQ012701929510105/10/2017

1,799.95 THRUN LAW FIRM P.C.014461929610105/10/2017
910.40 TRI-TURF012231929710105/10/2017
450.00 UNITED STATES POSTAL SERVICE010321929810105/10/2017
524.16 USA BLUE BOOK010131929910105/10/2017
443.32 VERIZON WIRELESS013141930010105/10/2017
54.45 WASTE MANAGEMENT OF MICHIGAN, INC007031930110105/10/2017

1,500.76 XEROX FINANCIAL SERVICES014831930210105/10/2017

101 TOTALS:

89,423.75 Total of 38 Disbursements:

0.00 Less 2 Void Checks:
89,423.75 Total of 40 Checks:

7



CHECK REGISTER FOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF UNION 1/3Page: 05/03/2017 06:23 PM
User: SHERRIE
DB: Union

CHECK DATE FROM 04/27/2017 - 05/10/2017

AmountDescriptionVendor NameVendorCheckBankCheck Date

Bank 101 POOLED CHECKING

32,672.49 RURAL DEV I BOND PMT (92-04)UNITED STATES OF AMERICA01233114(E)10105/01/2017

152.89 900 MULBERRY LNCONSUMERS ENERGY PAYMENT CENTER00146115(E)10105/01/2017
988.37 5240 E BROOMFIELD RD
26.17 2270 NORTHWAY DR

328.86 2055 ENTERPRISE DR
117.95 5525 E REMUS RD
289.63 5537 E BROADWAY RD
627.03 1933 S ISABELLA RD
22.57 5144 BUDD ST

159.32 5142 BUDD ST
118.62 1660 BELMONT DR
155.90 2279 S MERIDIAN RD PUMP HOUSE
153.03 2188 E PICKARD RD
85.81 1776 E PICKARD RD
54.05 1876 PACKARD RD
22.57 2180 S LINCOLN RD

259.42 2495 E DEERFIELD RD
502.79 2424 W MAY ST

1,223.55 5076 S MISSION RD
2,336.63 4795 S MISSION ST

425.46 4797 S MISSION ST #BARN
7,181.91 5228 S ISABELLA RD

141.55 4822 ENDCORE BLVD
94.06 4244 E BLUE GRASS RD
83.51 3998 E DEERFIELD RD
75.93 5369 S CRAWFORD RD

278.69 3248 S CONCOURSE DR
930.09 2279 S MERIDIAN RD
47.05 800 CRAIG HILL RD

340.60 4520 E RIVER RD
275.50 1633 S LINCOLN RD
34.18 5319 E AIRPORT RD

150.64 1046 S MISSION ST
71.12 1605 SCULLY RD

13,708.28 4511 E RIVER RD
826.61 2010 S LINCOLN RD

32,290.34 

Void Reason: Created From Check Run Process
VVOID00146116(E)10105/01/2017

Void Reason: Created From Check Run Process
VVOID00146117(E)10105/01/2017

130.88 INK CARTRIDGES - POSTAGE MACHINEPITNEY BOWES, INC00845118(E)10105/03/2017

416.74 MASTERCARD CRAWFORDMASTERCARD01105119(E)10105/05/2017
783.60 MASTERCARD BEBOW
192.47 MASTERCARD WALDRON
225.53 MASTERCARD DEARING
136.61 MASTERCARD TAYLOR

3,044.89 MASTERCARD MCBRIDE
300.25 MASTERCARD GALLINAT
132.58 MASTERCARD DEPRIEST
134.65 MASTERCARD ROCKAFELLOW
42.00 MASTERCARD RICE
53.22 MASTERCARD FUSSMAN

8



CHECK REGISTER FOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF UNION 2/3Page: 05/03/2017 06:23 PM
User: SHERRIE
DB: Union

CHECK DATE FROM 04/27/2017 - 05/10/2017

AmountDescriptionVendor NameVendorCheckBankCheck Date

924.12 MASTERCARD SMITH K
408.75 MASTERCARD STUHLDREHER 
360.00 MASTERCARD CODY
52.83 MASTERCARD MCPHERSON

7,208.24 

114.82 UB refund for account: 02622JUSTINE SHERLOCKMISC1926910105/10/2017
113.00 WINDOW CLEANING INSIDE AND OUT - TWP HALA LOT A CLEAN014761927010105/10/2017
337.12 WELL SITE LEASE-APR 2017JAMES ALWOOD000201927110105/10/2017

202.26 UNIFORMSARROW UNIFORM000431927210105/10/2017
48.21 UNIFORMS
76.87 UNIFORMS

327.34 

135.80 TENSION BRACKETS FOR GEAR REDUCTION HOUSBILL'S CUSTOM FAB, INC.000661927310105/10/2017
25.00 PLASMA CUT HOLE IN MATERIAL

160.80 

2,070.00 GENERAL LEGAL FEES-MARCH 2017BRAUN KENDRICK FINKBEINER PLC012401927410105/10/2017
998.50 OSHA TRAINING - WTR/SWRCGS, INC013091927510105/10/2017
223.40 FLEX MEDICAL REIMB - 4/27/17JANE CHAFFEE007911927610105/10/2017

178.86 MILEAGE/PARKING-MTA CONFERENCELISA M CODY015151927710105/10/2017
99.30 MILEAGE TO ELECTION SOURCE TRNG

278.16 

2,000.00 ETHICS WORKSHOP SPEAKERCOLLINS & COLLINS, P.C.015391927810105/10/2017
569.85 GAS & FUELCOYNE OIL CORPORATION001551927910105/10/2017
19.50 WWTP APRIL WATERCULLIGAN WATER012421928010105/10/2017
41.18 PEN REFILLS, WTR PROOF FILESDBI BUSINESS INTERIORS011711928110105/10/2017

1,071.32 2017 CLEAN UP DAY FLYERS/POSTAGEE & S GRAPHICS, INC002071928210105/10/2017
4.98 MAINT SUPPLIES FOR FLAG POLEGILL-ROY'S HARDWARE002491928310105/10/2017

212.01 LAB FEESIDEXX DISTRIBUTION, INC003071928410105/10/2017
1,281.62 LAB FEES

1,493.63 

25.00 COFFEE/WATER FOR ETHICS SESSIONISABELLA COUNTY COMMISSION ON AGING015401928510105/10/2017
322.50 2017 PERSONAL PROPERTY TAX FORMSISABELLA COUNTY EQUALIZATION008221928610105/10/2017
319.34 GATE MAINT PARTSKERR PUMP & SUPPLY003591928710105/10/2017
40.25 2004 CHEV-OIL CHANGEKRAPOHL FORD & LINCOLN003621928810105/10/2017
62.17 MILEAGE REIMB FOR BANK DEPOSITSJENNIFER LOVEBERRY014551928910105/10/2017

190.94 FORK LIFT ISABELLA WELL SITEMORRISON INDUSTRIAL EQUIPMENT CO012741929010105/10/2017
235.00 NEW THERMOSTAT-BOARD RM TWP HALLMT. PLEASANT HEATING & AIR COND004631929110105/10/2017
105.52 AMMONIA STANDARDNORTH CENTRAL LABORATORIES004941929210105/10/2017
14.00 FIN DIR/ZBA - NAME PLATESSIMPLY ENGRAVING010901929310105/10/2017

205.44 MILEAGE REIMB FOR MAPSI TRAININGKIMBERLY SMITH006011929410105/10/2017
95.00 WWTP OP CERTIFICATION - CHRIS RADERSTATE OF MICHIGAN - DEQ012701929510105/10/2017

88.00 MICH MARIJUANA ACT LEGAL REVIEWTHRUN LAW FIRM P.C.014461929610105/10/2017
176.00 MTTA/ASSESSING
739.20 CAMPUS CREST MP II LLC V UNION TWP
796.75 PEP-CMU LLC V UNION TWP

1,799.95 

910.40 MARKING LIME FOR BALL FIELDSTRI-TURF012231929710105/10/2017
450.00 PERMIT #11 ANNUAL FEESUNITED STATES POSTAL SERVICE010321929810105/10/2017

9



CHECK REGISTER FOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF UNION 3/3Page: 05/03/2017 06:23 PM
User: SHERRIE
DB: Union

CHECK DATE FROM 04/27/2017 - 05/10/2017

AmountDescriptionVendor NameVendorCheckBankCheck Date

524.16 CHEMICALS AND SAFETY EQUIPMENTUSA BLUE BOOK010131929910105/10/2017
443.32 CELL PHONES 4/16/17 - 5/15/17VERIZON WIRELESS013141930010105/10/2017
54.45 TWP HALL DUMPSTER SERVICE - MAYWASTE MANAGEMENT OF MICHIGAN, INC007031930110105/10/2017

1,500.76 LEASE PAYMENT-APR 2017XEROX FINANCIAL SERVICES014831930210105/10/2017

101 TOTALS:

89,423.75 Total of 38 Disbursements:

0.00 Less 2 Void Checks:
89,423.75 Total of 40 Checks:

10



NOTE: CHECK TOTAL FOR TRANSFER

Gross Payroll 48,918.93$         
Employer Share Med 700.33                 
Employer Share SS 2,994.33              
SUI 218.17                 
Pension-Employer Portion 3,220.20              
Workers' Comp 510.56                 
Life/LTD 475.82                 
Dental 1,838.10              
Health Care 26,747.46            
Cobra/Flex Administration 324.35                 
PCORI Fee -                        

Total Transfer to Payroll Checking 85,948.25$         

NOTE: PAYROLL TRANSFER NEEDED

General Fund 29,689.68$         
EDDA
WDDA
Sewer Fund 31,032.61            
Water Fund 25,225.96            

Total To Transfer from Pooled Savings 85,948.25$         

Charter Township of Union
Payroll

CHECK DATE: May 4, 2017
PPE:April 29, 2017

11



12



13



Category Code Description Twp Resp City

Fire 100 Fire, Other
111 Building Fire
112 Fires in Structures other than a Building
113 Cooking Fire
114 Chimney or Flue Fire
116 Fuel Burner/Boiler Malfunction
131 Passenger Vehicle Fire
132 Road freight or transport vehicle fire
136 Self-propelled Motor Home/Recreational 
137 Camper or Recreational Vehicle (RV) Fire
138 Off-road vehicle of heavy equipment fire
140 Natural Vegetation Fire
143 Grass/Brush fire
150 Outside Rubbish Fire, other
151 Outside Rubbish Fire, trash or waste fire
154 Dumpster Fire 2 4
160 Special Outside Fire, Other 

Overpressure Rupture, (No Fire) 251 Excessive heat, scorch burns with no fire
231 Chemical reaction rupture of process vessel

Rescue & EMS Incident 300 Rescue, EMS incident, other
311 Medical Assist to EMS Crew 1 3 3
321 EMS Call excluding Veh. Accident
322 Motor Vehicle Acc. W/ Injuries 1 3 1
323 Motor Vehicle Acc/Pedestrian
324 Motor Vehicle Acc. W/no Injuries
331 Lock-In (If lock out use 551)
342 Search for Person in Water
352 Extrication of Victim (s) from vehicle
353 Remove Victim from Stalled Elevator
360 Water & Ice-related Rescue, Other
361 Swimming /recreational water area rescue

3811 Technical rescue standby

Hazardous Condition (No Fire) 400 Hazard condition other
410 Combustible/Flammable Gas Condition
411 Gasoline or Other Flammable Spill
412 Gas Leak (natural gas or LPG)
413 Oil of Combustible Liquid Spill
421 Chemical Hazard (No Spill or Leak)
423 Refrigeration Leak
424 Carbon Monoxide Incident
440 Electric Wiring/Equipment Problem 1
441 Heat from Short Circuit
442 Overheated Motor
443 Breakdown of Light Ballast

Mount Pleasant Fire Department

Fire Experience Report For Union Township/City of Mt. Pleasant

Period -  April 17, 2017 through April 23, 2017

14



444 Power Line Down
445 Arcing, shorted electrical equipment
451 Biological hazard, confirmed or suspected
461 Building or Structure Weakened or Collapsed
462 Aircraft Standby
463 Vehicle Accident, general cleanup
480 Attempted burning, illegal action, other

4441 Utility Line Down 2

Service Call 500 Service Call - Other
510 Person in Distress
511 Lock-out
512 Ring or Jewelry removal
520 Water Problem, Other
521 Water Evacuation
522 Water of Steam Leak
531 Smoke or Odor Removal
542 Animal Rescue
552 Police Matter
553 Public Service
561 Unauthorized Burning 1
571 Cover assignment, standby, moveup

Good Intent Call 600 Good Intent Call, Other
611 Dispatched and Cancelled en route
622 No Incident Found on Arrival 1 3
631 Authorized controlled burning
650 Steam, gas mistaken for smoke, 
651 Smoke Scare, Odor of Smoke
661 EMS call, party already transported
671 HazMat Investigation, no HazMat

False Alarm & False Call 700 False Alarm, Other
710 Malicious, mischievous false call, other
715 Local Alarm System, Malicious False Alarm
721 Bomb Scare - No Bomb
730 System Malfunction
731 Sprinkler activation due to malfunction
732 Extinguishing System Activation - Malfunction
733 Smoke Det. Activation - Malfunction
734 Heat Detector Activation - Malfunction
735 Alarm system sounded due to malfunction
736 CO detector activation due to malfunction
740 Unintentional transmission of alarm, other
741 Sprinkler activation, no fire
743 Smoke Det. Activation - Unintentional
744 Detector activation, no fire 1
745 Alarm System Act. - Unintentional
746 Carbon Monoxide Activation, NO CO

Severe Weather 813 Wind Storm,Tornado/Hurricane Assessment

15



Special Incident Type 911 Citizen Complaint
9003 Affidavit Issued

Total Response for Union Twp/City 5 13 9

Emergency - MPFD

Emergency - MPFD Secondary to MMR

Non - Emergency

16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



29



30



31



32



33



34



35



36



37



38



39



40



41



42



43



44



45



46



47



48



49



50



51



52



53



54



55



56



57



58



59



60



61



62



63



64



65



66



67


	1 Agenda Board of Trustees 5-10-17
	9a Board Member Worksheet for BOT Packet
	10b 4-26-17 BOT minutes
	10c1 Check Register - 5-10-17
	10c2 Check Register Detail - 5-10-17
	10d Payroll Transfer Report 5-4-2017
	10e1 Meeting Pay - Lisa Cody
	10e2 Meeting Pay-Tim Lannen
	10f Twp Report 4-17-2017 through 4-23-2017
	11 peter a, b, c, d



